Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray Jane C. Driskell
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
FOR: Jim Gray, Mayor
A &
FROM: Todd Slatin, Acting Director %

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: September 18, 2012

SUBJECT:  Invitation to Bid #112-2012 — Demolition/Removal & Replacement of Clarifier
Scum Baftles & Weirs

On August 20, 2012 the Division of Central Purchasing received bids to establish a Price Contract for the
Demolition/Removal & Replacement of Clarifier Scum Baffles & Weirs Jocated at the West Hickman
WWTP and/or the Town Branch WWTP for the Division of Water Quality. This contract is for
installation ONLY. LFUCG will provide the materials in accordance with manufacturer’s
recommendations and/or specifications at either or both wastewater treatment facilities listed above.

Notices were sent via Economic Engine to eight hundred sixty one (861) vendors for this particular
commodity. Eighty (80) vendors reviewed the document. One bid was received from Herrick Company,
Inc.

The bid submitted by Herrick Company, Inc. meets bid specifications and is reasonable and within
budgetary constraints,

I recommend the bid of Herrick Company, Inc. be accepted.

Ce:  Richard Moloney, CAQ
Jane C. Driskell, Commissioner of Finance & Administration
Richard Moloney, Acting Commissioner/Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works

Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator
File
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